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CLARIFICATION 1

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF SUV VEHICLES (2 LOTS) TO HQ EUFOR BUTMIR CAMP SARAJEVO, BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA

Publication reference: HQ EUFOR/SUV VEHICLES/2025-SU/010


- In accordance with Article 2. of Instruction to bidders, requests for clarification are to be received by the 22 July 2025 and clarification to be issued by the Contracting Authority by 1 August 2025. The following clarification questions have been received, followed by the Contracting Authority’s answers:


Question 1.
We have reviewed the technical specifications for both Lot 1 and Lot 2, where it is stated that vehicles with Petrol engines (mild hybrid engine acceptable) are required.

We would like to kindly ask for clarification:
Would it be acceptable to offer vehicles equipped with diesel engines that also include mild hybrid technology?

Answer 1.
In accordance with IFIB, Annex II, Technical specifications (LOT 1 and LOT 2), Article 2. Engine-Gearbox-Transmission, petrol engine (mild hybrid engine acceptable) is acceptable only. Diesel engine is not acceptable in any option, mild hybrid or not.



Question 2.
LOT 1 & LOT 2, Point 2, line IV, requested specification is: Automatic gear box, permanent or Semi-permanent 4WD (switchable 4WD when it comes to off-road driving)

Please clarify this request for “SWICHABLE 4WD WHEN IT COMES TO OFF_ROAD DRIVING” – is it acceptable to offer vehicle with automatic switch, controlled with electronic module (without driver command or existing SWICH CONTROLER)? 
Passengers vehicle manly have automatic 4WD, controlled with electronic module  - depending on road conditions, some vehicle parameters (speed, wheel speed, road conditions, road/ vehicle incline angle, etc.)

Answer 2.
In accordance with IFIB, Annex II, Technical specifications (LOT 1 and LOT 2), Article 2. Engine-Gearbox-Transmission, point 4, it is acceptable to offer vehicle with automatic switch for 4WD.



Question 3.
LOT 1: Point 2, line I, requested specification is: Petrol engine (mild hybrid engine acceptable) 
Will you accept Plug-in Hybrid/PHEV vehicle – petrol engine + electric motor (running on electricity, gasoline, or a combination of both). 
Hybrid class of these vehicle is OVC HEV - hybrid electric vehicle that can be charged from an external source.

Answer 3.
In accordance with IFIB, Annex II, Technical specifications (LOT 1), Article 2. Engine-Gearbox-Transmission, point 1, PHEV vehicles are not acceptable.



Question 4.
ANNEX II: Technical specifications (LOT 1), Executive SUV 4 x 4 Vehicle (NEW):

Line item 1. Body and dimensions: Dark color (Blue, black or gray)
Question: Could you please confirm if any other color would be acceptable?

Line item 4. Ground clearance: Minimum 180 mm
Question: Could you please confirm if a ground clearance of 175 mm would be acceptable?

Line item 5. Interior-Comfort: Fabric upholstery dark colored
Question: Could you please confirm if any other color would be acceptable?

Answer 4.
In accordance with IFIB, Annex II, Technical specifications (LOT 1) remain unchanged. 



Question 5.
ANNEX II: Technical specifications (LOT 2), Light SUV 4 x 4 Vehicles (NEW):

Line item 1. Body and dimensions, point 2, Width minimum 1800 mm
Question: Could you please confirm if a width of 1795 mm would be acceptable?

Line item 1. Body and dimensions, point 3, Height minimum 1550 mm
Question: Could you please confirm if a height of 1540 mm would be acceptable?

Line item 1. Body and dimensions, point 5, Dark color (Blue, black or gray)
Question: Could you please confirm if any other color would be acceptable?

Line item 5. Interior-Comfort, Fabric upholstery dark colored
Question: Could you please confirm if any other color would be acceptable?

Answer 5.
In accordance with IFIB, Annex II, Technical specifications (LOT 2) remain unchanged. 



Question 6.
1. Could you please confirm the correct bid submission deadline - is it 12.08.2025 or 12.09.2025?
2. Is it acceptable to submit our offer via email, or are there specific requirements mandating hand delivery?
Answer 6.
In accordance with IFIB, Instructions to bidders, Article 2. Timetable and Article 9. Submission of bids, bid submission deadline is Tuesday, 12 August 2025, 14:00 hr.
Electronic submission of bids is not possible; bids can be delivered at the address specified by the bidder, regular post, express post, etc. and shall be accepted as long as they are submitted by the deadline Tuesday, 12 August 2025, 14:00 hr.    






Procurement and Contracting Office
J8, HQ EUFOR 
28 July 2025
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This clarification is being sent simultaneously to all bidders and published on following website: www.euforbih.org/tenders where bidding dossier is published. No further clarifications may be required nor provided as specified by clause 12 of the instructions to Bidder.
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